[image: ]                            Defining Relative Clauses  Our value: Alone we can do so little; together we can do so much.

  Name …………………                                                                            Grade (6)
	Objectives
1. To identify the defining relative pronouns and their uses. 
2.  To use the correct relative pronouns in sentences. 
3. To practice joining sentences using relative pronouns.


· We use a defining relative clause to join two ideas with a relative pronoun. 

· It gives essential (important) information about the noun it is describing. 

· The essential information can define: people, things, places, times and possessions.


	         
	RELATIVE PRONOUN
	                 EXAMPLE

	
      PEOPLE
	
         WHO/THAT
	
My friend who is a doctor works in London.

	
     THINGS
	
[bookmark: _GoBack]       WHICH/THAT
	
The bicycle which is in the corridor is old.

	
     TIME
	
       WHEN
	
Let´s meet on a day when I´m not working.

	
     PLACE
	
       WHERE
	
The city where I went to university is a great destination to visit.

	
     POSSESSION
	
       WHOSE
	
My neighbour whose father is a lawyer also wants to study law.
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A) Circle the relative pronoun and underline the relative clause in these sentences.
1. The artist whose paintings are amazing is very creative.
2. The old lady who moved in next door is a nice neighbor. 
3. This is the girl whose dog bit me. 
4. These are the shops which I always go to.
5. This is the house where I spent the summers when I was little.
6. That is the building where they shot the film 'Vanilla Sky'.
B) Complete the sentences using relative pronouns.
1. The city _where_______ I was born, has beautiful buildings in the center.
2. These are the shoes __which/that_______ I want to wear for my birthday party.
3.That´s the girl ______whose____ project won the contest.
4. Jeremy´s favorite book is the one ____which/that_____ has his name written on the cover.
5.That´s the place ____where_____ I took my driving test.
6.My friends __whose______ belongings were stolen filed a report with the police.
7. The student __who/that______ plays the piano has performed in front of a large audience.
8. Amelia was playing basketball ___when______ she fell and sprained her ankle.
9. This is the song __which/that____ I like the most in the new album.
10. The thief __who/that____ stole my bag was caught by the police.

C) Join the sentences. use relative pronouns. 
1.    I know a chef. He makes 100 types of pasta.
     I know a chef who/that makes 100 types of pasta.
2.    I read a book. It explained how to make films.
I read a book which/that explained how to make films.
3.    This is the garden. He usually walks his dog here.
This is the garden where he usually walks his dog.
4.    Here is the boy. His mother is my math teacher.
Here is the boy whose mother is my math teacher.
5.    I remember the day. I had a surprise party then.
I remember the day when I had a surprise party.
6. Pass me the dictionary. I put it on the shelf. 
Pass me the dictionary which/that I put on the shelf. 
7. They sent me a postcard of the hotel. They stayed there on holiday.
They sent me a postcard of the hotel where they stayed on holiday.
8. We last saw Mary on Christmas Day. She came to our party then.
We last saw Mary on Christmas Day when she came to our party.
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Relative clauses (3) — whose/whom/where

Whose
We use whose in relative clauses instead of his/her/their:

we saw some people - [cheir] car had broken down

- We saw some people [Whose] car had broken down.

We use whose mostly for people:
A widow is a woman whose husband is dead. (her husband is dead)
® What's the name of the man whose car you borrowed? (you borrowed his car)
® A few days ago I met someone whose brother I went to school with. (1 went to school
with his/her brother)
Compare who and whose:
® Imet a man who knows you. (he knows you)
 Lmet a man whose sister knows you. (his sister knows you)

‘Whom
‘Whom is possible instead of who when it is the object of the verb in the relative clause (like the
sentences in Unit 92B):

 The woman whom I wanted to see was away on holiday. ([ wanted to see her)
You can also use whom with a preposition {to whom / from whom / with whom etc.):

© The woman with whom he fell in fove left him aftcr a few weeks. (h fel in love with her)
But we do not often use whom. In spoken English we usually prefer who o that, or nothing (see
Unit 92). So we usually say:
The man Isaw... or The man who/that I saw...

® The woman he fell in love with... or The woman who/that he fell in love with...
For whom see also Units 94-95.

Where
You can use where in a relative clause to talk about a place: a

the hotel - we stayed [there] - wasn't very clean

“The hotel [where] we stayed wasw’t very clean.
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Whom
Whom is possible instead of who when it is the object of the verb in the relative clause

© The woman whom I wanted to see was away on holiday. (I wanted to sec her)
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 Tmet a man whose sister knows you. (bis sister knows you)

Whom
Whom is possible instead of who when it i the object of the verb in the relative clause (like the
sentences in Unic 92B):
 The woman whom I wanted to see was away on holiday. (I wanted to see her)
You can also use whom with a preposition (to whom / from whom / with whom ctc.): +
© The woman with whom he fell in love let him afcer a few weeks. (he fell in love with her)
But we do not often use whom. In spoken English we usually prefer who or that, or nothing (scc
Unit 92). S0 we usually say:
® The man Isaw... or The man whofthat I saw...
© The woman he fell in love with... o7 The woman wholthat he fellin love with..
For whom see also Units 94-95.

Where
You can use where in a relative clause to talk about a place:

the hotel - we stayed [there] - wasn't very clean

“The hotel [where] we stayed wasn't very clean.

® Irecently went back to the town where [ was born. (o7 ...the town I was born in.
or ...the town that I was born in.)
@ Twould like to live in a country where there is plenty of sunshine.

something happens o
that something happens
® Do you still remember the day (that) we first met?

® The last time (that) I saw her, she looked very well.

® Ihaven't seen them since the year (that) they got marricd.

We say: the day / the year / the time (ctc.) [

something happens o7
that/why something happens
© The reason P'm phoning you is to invite you to a party.
{or The reason that 'm phoning... / The reason why I'm phoning...)

Wesay: the reason
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Look at this example sentence:

‘The woman [sho lives next door] is a doctor.
— relative clause —

A clause is a part of a sencence. A relative clause tells us which person or thing (or what kind of
person or thing) the speaker means:

© The woman who lives next door... (‘who lives next door” tells us which woman)

@ People who live in London... {*who live in London’ tells us what kind of people)

‘We use who in a relative clause when we are talking about people (not things). We use who
instead of helshelthey:

the woman - she lives next door - is a doctor

‘The woman who lives next door is a doctor.

we know a losof people ~ they liv in London

We know alot of people_who  live in London.

© An architect is someone who desigas buildings.
© What was the name of the man who lent you the money?
© Anyone who wants o o the exam must enter before next Friday.
You can also use that (instead of who):

‘© ‘The man that lives next door is very friendly.
But sometimes you must use who (nof ‘that’) for people ~ see Unit 94.

‘When we are talking about things, we use that or which (nof ‘who') in a relative clause:

where is the cheese? — it was in the fridge
i

thae |
Where i thecheese | (1%, | wasn e ridge?

I don’tlike stories that have ushappy endings. (0r ..stories which have...)

 Barbara works for a company that makes washing machines. (or ...a company which
makes...)

© The machine that broke down has now been repaired. (or The machine which broke
down.

That is more usual than which. But sometimes you must use which (nof ‘that') - sce Unit 94,
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‘The woman who lives next door is a doctor.

we know a losof people ~ they liv in London

We know alot of people_who  live in London.

© An architect is someone who desigas buildings.
© What was the name of the man who lent you the money?
© Anyone who wants o o the exam must enter before next Friday.
You can also use that (instead of who):

‘© ‘The man that lives next door is very friendly.
But sometimes you must use who (nof ‘that’) for people ~ see Unit 94.

‘When we are talking about things, we use that or which (nof ‘who') in a relative clause:

where is the cheese? — it was in the fridge
i

thae |
Where i thecheese | (1%, | wasn e ridge?

I don’tlike stories that have ushappy endings. (0r ..stories which have...)
 Barbara works for a company that makes washing machines. (or ...a company which
makes...)
© The machine that broke down has now been repaired. (or The machine which broke
down...)
That is more usual than which. But sometimes you must use which (ot ‘that') - see Unit 94.

You cannot use what i sentences like these:

 Everything that happened was my fault. (not ‘Everything what happened...")
What = ‘the thing(s) that’s

© What happened was my fault.

he thing that happened)

Remember that in relative clauses we use who/that/which instead of helshe/they/it. So we say:
@ Do you know the woman who lives next door? (ot *...the woman she lives next door’)
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